_C.i_reiner, Thomas

A o e —
From: Dominguez, Blanca
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Greiner, Thomas
Subject: RE: Aurora Fire Station 7 - Draft contract

This is good to go!

Blanca R. Dominguez
Assistant Corporation Counsel

City of Aurora Law Department

44 E. Downer Place

Aurora, IL 60507

Direct: (630) 256-3063

Cell: (630) 770-9179

Office: (630) 256-3060

Fax: (630} 256-3069

ILLINOIS

CITY OF LIGHTS

IMPORTANT: THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE APPLICABLE
LAW, IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR
DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NCTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION
OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE MESSAGE, THANK YOU.

From: Greiner, Thomas
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 4:00 PM



To: Dominguez, Blanca
Subject: FW: Aurora Fire Station 7 - Draft contract

Blanca, This is the revised contract from Dewberry for confirmation. Thank you. Tom

From: Tallman, Jonathan [mailto:jtaliman@Dewberry.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Greiner, Thomas; Hlavacek, Larry

Subject: RE: Aurora Fire Station 7 - Draft contract

Tom,

Good afternoon. ,
Attached you will find the revised signed contract for the Fire Station #7 project. It has incorporated all the requested
revisions by Blanca. If there are any questions or further revisions required please let me know.

Thanks,

Jonathan T, Tallman, AlA, GGP, GPCP
Architect

Dewberry

25 S, Grove Avenue, Suite #500

Elgin, IL. 60120 ‘

847.841.0612

847.695.6579 fax

www.dewberry com

Dawbeny is 8 Proud Sport Hos! of the 2015 Games
FAIRFAX » 2015

www. fairfax2015.com

From: Greiner, Thomas [mailto:TGreiner@aurgra-il.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:38 AM

To: Hlavacek, Larry; Tallman, Jonathan

Subject: FW: Aurora Fire Station 7 - Draft contract

Hi Larry and Jonathan, Here is the contract with the revisions that our Legal Department would like to see. Qur
Corporation Counsel is Blanca Dominguez. Her contact information is included in this email in case your Counsel needs
to get in contact with her. Thank you.

From: Dominguez, Blanca

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 3:28 PM

To: Greiner, Thomas

Cc: Davids, Don

Subject: RE: Aurora Fire Station 7 - Draft contract

Here is the dewberry agreement.



